Board Members Khalid Abdi Katherine Tonelli Caryn Smith Cristina St. Pierre Amie Rotondi Derek Kwok, Health Director Justin Tucker, Night Board Secretary



Medway Town Hall 155 Village Street Medway, MA 02053 Telephone (508) 533-3264 Fax (508) 321-4988

## TOWN OF MEDWAY Commonwealth of Massachusetts

## BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES

Date/Time of Meeting: Location of Meeting: Committee Members Roll Call and in Attendance: Visitors Present: Town Employees Present: Call to Order: Minutes Review:		<ul> <li>Monday, March 4<sup>th</sup> 2024</li> <li>Medway Public Library – 26 High Street 1<sup>st</sup> floor conference room Khalid Abdi ⊠ Katherine Tonelli □ Caryn Smith ⊠ Cristina St. Pierre ⊠ Amie Rotondi ⊠</li> <li>Derek Kwok, Justin Tucker (Secretary)</li> <li>6:03pm</li> <li>December 18, 2023 – Approved with edits; February 5, 2024 – Approved with edits</li> </ul>						
Agenda Item 1: 6:00pm Public Hearing for: 13 Saddle Hill Road ( <i>Animal</i> <i>Permit 12 Chickens</i> )	Mr. Kwok stated they filled out the paperwork and completed the abutters list and sent the notices. Mr. Kwok has visited the coop and has corroborated its location. Mr. Kwok stated they have not received any word from abutters against the chickens. Mr. Abdi made a motion to approve, seconded by Ms. Smith, approved by all.							
Agenda Item 2: Zucchero - 98 Main St. (Food Permit)	<ul><li>Mr. Kwok stated Ms.Chesmore has pulled the permit application and does not want to pursue the permit any longer.</li><li>Mr. Abdi made the motion to decline the food permit, seconded by Ms. St. Pierre, approved by all.</li></ul>							
New Business	Bo 2. Mi Bo 3. Ms mo Co	aff notification drill was sent to just the Chair of the Board and not the entire oard. r. Kwok sent the Board an email about MAHB certification program for any oard member that wants to attend s. St. Pierre dropped in on the office hours of School Committee members and entioned they've been trying to discuss student mental health records with the ommittee. There is a wellness advisory committee, which the Board could have iaison on.						
Discussion	Bo apj	bdy Art Regulations – Apprenticeships and Practitioner: Mr. Kwok and the bard went through the additions and changes to the Body Art Regulations for prenticeships and practitioners. The regulations now include new requirements r new applicants for cosmetic tattooing as well as new, detailed regulations for a						

body art apprenticeship. The Board discussed the weekly hours of experience requirements for body piercings. Mr. Kwok stated he would reach out to various studios outside of Medway to see what their piercing training hours requirements are. The section on Procedure of Hearings has been revised. The section on Enforcement and Penalties is now more in line with other regulations like the animal regulations. Mr. Kwok stated the regulations will be shared with legal and then with the three different establishments in Medway once the Board is finished revising

## **Committee Member Roll Call to Complete Meeting:**

Khalid Abdi 🛛	Kathe	rine	Tonelli 🗆 🛛	Caryı	1 Smith	$\boxtimes$
Cristina St.	Pierre	$\boxtimes$	Amie Roto	ndi	$\boxtimes$	

Next Meeting Date: Monday, April 1st, 2024

Adjourn: 7:03

Respectfully submitted by Justin Tucker